Nadeem Jan

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>
Wednesday, October 2, 2019 9:26 PM

Shahid Al

MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe; 'Nadeem Jan'; KHAN, Faizan
RE: Explanation on account of unapproved absenteeism

Dear Shahid,

Thank you for the information. Kindly share the log of disciplinary actions taken by CTC so far.

Regards

Waseem Abbas

From: Shahid Ali [mailto:shahidali@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2019 9:15 AM

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>
Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe <mazvidzas@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed
<kamranw@who.int>; 'Nadeem Jan' <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: Explanation on account of unapproved absenteeism

Dear Waseem/Faizan,

Greetings from CTC!

Please be informed that below PTPP staff have been reported absent without approval in attendance for the
month of August 2019. They are recommended for explanation followed by warning if response is not
satisfactory.

If provincial team has any comments/feedback regarding the same please let us know.

S.NO Location Designation Staff Name CNIC Complaint deta

1 KPK-Bannu-Bannu-Dirma he was absent on 9th A
Khel UCPO Jahanzaib Khan 1110115279663 | 2019 without approval

he was absent on 30th a

2 | KP-TD-Mohmand- 31th August 2019 with

Khawezai-Khadi Khel UCPO Javaid 2140640185483 | approval

3 KP-TD-Wazir-S-Sarwakai- Muhammad he was absent on 16 anc

Toor Mandi UCPO Mumtaz 2170585570315 | August 2019 without af

4 KP-TD-Wazir-S-Wana- he was absent on 22 Au
Wana City UCPO Saif Ur Rehman 2170835159573 | 2019 without approval




Thanks & Regards,

Shahid Ali

Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.



